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MEMORANDUM FOR: Comptroller

VIA: Deputy Director for Administration
Deputy Director for Science and Technology
Director of Technical Services

FROM: Edward J. Maloney
Director of Information Technology

SUBJECT:" Transfer of Three Positions from the Office of Information
Technology to the Office of Technical Services

l. In accordance with the attached Office of Information Technology
Dispersed Office Support Memorandum of Agreement, it is requested that three
positions be transferred from the Office of Information Technology to the
Office of Technical Services.

2. The positions to be transferred are:

POSITION POSITION POSITION SERVICE

NUMBER GRADE TITLE DESIGNATION

STAT

STAT |

Edward J. Maloney
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CONCUR:
STAT
[3ONOV 1833
[ re— ~— & . s .
Deputy Director for Administration Date
CONCUR ¢
STAT —
8§ nTr 1658
%\Director of Technical Services B Date
ONCTID » -
STAT
16 DEC 1988
Deputy Director for Science and Technology Date
| APPROVAL:
STAT
l
3 2 7 DEC 1988
‘ : Comptroller v . Date

Attachment: As stated
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SUBJECT: Transfer of Three Positions from the Office of Information
Technology to the Office of Technical Services

STAT OIT/SS/PB: (24 Oct 88) -

Distribution:
Original - Addressee and return to originator
1l - Comptroller

2 - DDA

1 - b/0OTS
1 - DDS&T
2°=-D7/0LT=

3 - OIT Registry
2 - OIT/PERS
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